Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 1:41 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); admin@mycar.sg

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: Re: AIS REF: 2022 22007708FR-SMD54U - OUR REF: SML5848X YOUR REF: SMD54U

PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SML5848X

Dear All,

Please be informed that Mr Daud arrange survey on today(1.11.22) due to vehicle not in the workshop previously. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 12:01 pm

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; admin@mycar.sg <admin@mycar.sg>
Subject: AIS REF: 2022 22007708FR-SMD54U - OUR REF: SML5848X YOUR REF: SMD54U PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR
SML5848X

Internal

Without Prejudice

Your ref: SML5848X
Our ref: 2022 22007708FR-SMD54U

Dear Sir,
Please be informed we had appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey on 28.10.2022
Please liaise with them on survey arrangement.

Thank you

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
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From: Jeremy Yeo <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: 1 November, 2022 10:21 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] OUR REF: SML5848X YOUR REF: SMD54U PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SML5848X
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

Please attend this matter urgently.

Best Regards,
Jackson
+65 8344 7681

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg
60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 201605878Z
GST Registration No.: 201605878Z

From: "Jeremy Yeo" <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: 10/26/22 7:27 PM

To: "Allianz Global" <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SML5848X YOUR REF: SMD54U PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SML5848X

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

* *Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68
OUR REF: SML5848X
YOUR REF: SMD54U

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SML5848X
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML5848X AND SMD54U

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-
repair inspection for your attention.



Kindly contact Mr Daud at 9391 1481 for survey arrangements.

Thank you.



